Curtis, Christopher

From: Curtis, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 3:19 PM

To: ‘pms@federmanlaw.com’; "WBF@federmanlaw.com’
Subject: Response to your Public Records Inquiry
Attachments: Federman PRA Response.pdf

To Whom It May Concern,
Attached please find a response to your recent public records request. Thank you.
Best, Christopher

Christopher J. Curtis

Chief, Public Protection Division
Office of the Attorney General
State of Vermont

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609
802-279-5496

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this
communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this E-mail
in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail. Please consider the environment before printing
this e-mail.
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STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

December 8, 2021
Mr. William B. Federman
Federman & Sherwood
10205 N. Pennsylvania Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73120
BY ELECTRONIC MAIL: WBF@federmanlaw.com; pms@federmanlaw.com

Dear Mr. Federman,
I write in response to your public records request dated December 6, 2021. You requested:

“The Breach Notification submitted by Smile Brands, Inc. for the Breach discovered on or around
April 24, 2021, reporting a “Notice of Data Breach” of “names, addresses, telephone numbers,
Social Security numbers, dates of birth, health insurance information, and/or diagnosis
information”;

- Any attachments, addenda, exhibits, or supplements to the Breach Notification;

- Any communications between the Office of the Attorney General and any of its attorneys or
investigators or employees Smile Brands, Inc. or its representatives, agents or attorneys;

- Any documents created or obtained by the Office of the Attorney General in its investigation of
the data breach reported publicly Smile Brands, Inc. on or around April 24, 2021, including any
investigation reports, interview reports, summaries, evidentiary records, notes, memoranda,
letters, emails, or other records.”

Please find document(s) responsive to your request here: https://ago.vermont.gov/blog/2021/10/01/smile-
brands-data-breach-notice-to-consumers/. I have withheld one document that is otherwise exempt and/or
confidential by law pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(1).! If you feel this response is in error, you may appeal
to Chief Deputy Attorney General Joshua Diamond. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/s/ Christopher J. Curtis
Christopher J. Curtis
Chief, Public Protection Division

19 V.S.A. § 2435 (b)(3)(B)(iv)
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